

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Looney, Carolyn \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Voicemail from Ms. Jacklyn Pemberton (sp?), 810-252-3732
Date: Friday, January 16, 2015 10:32:49 AM

I have spoken with Ms. Pemberton.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Looney, Carolyn (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 7:59 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Voicemail from Ms. Jacklyn Pemberton (sp?), 810-252-3732

Yesterday, I received a voicemail from Ms. Jacklyn Pemberton (sp?), 810-252-3732 regarding the water in Flint. Please give her a call.

Carolyn Looney
Secretary for the Environmental Health Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: 517-284-6535
Fax: 517-241-1328
Email: looneyc@mi.gov